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C L A R I F I C A T I O N S   NO. 1 

Issued on 17.07.2015. 

ICB No. IOP/2-2015/C/6 

Project: Public Sector Research and Development 

Subproject: Centralized stock and purchasing system 

Procurement: Procurement of laboratory supplies for scientific and research organizations 

 

Qtns. 
No. 

Reference in PN/ 
Tender dossier Questions Answers 

  Questions dated: 14/07/2015  

1 
N/A 

In the Bidding Documents in Serbian for procurement of laboratory supplies for 
scientific and research organizations ICB No. IOP/2-2015/C/6, we noticed a few 
mistakes, untranslated parts, poorly translated parts, other translators remarks, 
non-compliance of the conditions and other disagreements. 

It seems that this is draft version of tender documents that is not adjusted and 
completed until the end. 

Question: Whether the Bidding Documents will be adjusted and changed or we 
will have to submit individual Request for clarification for every discrepancy? 

Serbian translation of tender documents was 
corrected and is available on Purchaser website 
www.piu.rs  

 
 Questions dated: 15/07/2015  

2 N/A 
Are the amounts of financial security (for Bid Security and Performance 
Security) calculated on the bid amount with or without VAT? 

Guarantees must be submitted on the bid 
amount without VAT, given that bids are 
submitted in total amount without VAT  

3 N/A 

As the evidence of business revenue in proving of the financial capacity it is 
required for the bidder to submit registered Financial Statement for the past 
three accounting years (2012,2013, 2014). Considering that this year Business 
Registers Agency introduced a new system for electronic submission of 
financial statements and has not yet started restoring the Notice of Receipt of 

Bidders should submit Balance Sheet and 
Income Statement for 2014. 
In case bidders are obligeted to perform audit 
they should submit Balance Sheet and Income 
Statement for 2014 certified by Auditor. 
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proper regular annual financial report for 2014 (which is at the same form 
submitted to all legal entities for 2012. and 2013.) please specify in which form 
should we submit the evidence on this request for 2014, due to the impossibility 
of submitting the evidence in the same form as for 2012. and 2013. because of 
the aforementioned reasons? 

 

  Questions dated: 16/07/2015  

4 N/A 

In Bidding document for public procurement no. IOP/2-2015/C/6 in lot no.065 
(gloves) there is a large number of requested items from different 
manufacturers. In this lot there is also a large number of gloves from Kimberly-
Clark, which were in separate lot in previous tenders. Our question is, can the 
gloves from manufacturer Kimberly-Clark be divided in separate lot? 

In the lot no. 065 - Gloves there are gloves 
made by different manufacturers. Trademarks 
and catalogue numbers are given only 
descriptive. Bidders may offer the listed 
product or the product with the equivalent 
characteristics. 
In accordance with above mentioned the 
answer is no. 

 


